

CURRICULUM VITAE

SELVAKUMAR N P

BE-Civil

Site Engineer (7 years experience)

UAE driving license.



Mobile: +91 9360165276

Email: npselva94@gmail.com

EMPLOYMENT OBJECTIVE

To obtain a position of responsibilities that utilize my skills and knowledge and keen to work in an environment where I can perform my management skills according to my strong caliber and efficiencies with sheer determination and commitment.

ABOUT MYSELF

I have 7 years' experience in construction field as a site engineer. I have an experience in various areas like Residential, Commercial and Industrial buildings, also I have a well knowledge in office works and I have UAE valid driving license.

Educational Qualification

Bachelor of Civil Engineering – ANNA UNIVERSITY completed on May 2013.
(Aggregate 70%)

WORKING EXPERIENCE

- ❖ Site Engineer at Liwa Engineering Enterprises LLC in UAE (Feb 2022 to Feb 2024)
- ❖ Site Foreman at National tiles & Block Co. in UAE (Dec 2015 to Feb 2021)
- ❖ Site Engineer at sathagiri engineer in Chennai. (June 2013 to feb 2014)
- ❖ Site engineer at Ganapathi associates in kovilpatti (July 2014 to May 2015)

SKILLS

- ❖ Efficient management and organizational abilities.
- ❖ Have good problem solving with analytic thinking.
- ❖ Well knowledge in site & office work.
- ❖ Open minded to work in complex environment and projects.
- ❖ Could operate effectively with Microsoft office tools & MS project
- ❖ Have worked with various version of windows operating system.

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- Auto Cad, MS office tools

JOB RESPONSIBILITY

- Co ordinate the activities under his control with those of other site teams and departments.
- Monitor the site activities for smooth and uninterrupted execution.
- Ensure performance of manpower and machinery.
- Keep records of productivity and provide feedback to the project manager.
- Ensure implementation of safe system of works in compliance with health and safety plan.
- Supervision and monitoring the execution of construction activities as per safety standard
Completely responsible for the earth work, sub base, road base asphalt & paving tiles
activities for the hard land scaping works.
- Maintaining the quality of site activities as per international standards.
- Maintain daily records of site activities
- Plan and allocate resources for daily site activities
- Co-ordination of consultant and client

Passport details

Passport no new. : **CO278999**
Passport no old : L2893030
Date of issue : 09/07/2013
Date of expiry : 08/07/2033
Place of issue : Madurai

PERSONAL PROFILE

- Date of Birth : 13-05-1992
- Father's Name : PETCHIAPPAN
- Sex : MALE
- Marital Status : MARRIED
- Qualification : BE CIVIL ENGG
- Languages Known : ENGLISH, HINDI & TAMIL
- Nationality : Indian
- Address : 1/113, North street, Guhanparai, Vembakottai (tk),
Virudhunagar (dt), Tamilnadu - 626140

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above information given is true to the best of my knowledge, if given an opportunity; I will do my best for the concern.

Place: Chennai

Date:

(SELVAKUMAR N P)